
WOODY

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

WOODY [woody@geo{ech-imagery.com]
Tuesday, February 28, 2012 8:34 AM
JEFF LIGHT 0etf. light@uniontrib.com)
Watch Dog story on DDA Marugg

Jeff,
Marugg is not the only DDA allowed to quietly resign in order to suppress criminal investigation of the DA's office and DA
Dumanis. This is the same obstruction ofjustice system that was working in the DDA Laura Gunn and the DDA Daniel
Rodriguez resignations over audio tape evidence tampering. Audio tape evidence tampering that is difectly connected
to the current Chief McCoy - Officer Garcia audio tape evidence tampering during the same time period. These are
some of the cases I tried to tell you about in our meeting.
Woody Higdon

GTI NEWS PHOTO
www.qtinewsphoto. com
woodv@otinewsphoto.com
760-754-U23



WOODY

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

WOODY [woody@geo-tech-imagery.coml
Tuesday, February 28, 2012 9:52 AM
Ricky Young (ricky.young@uniontrib.com)
FW: Watch Dog story on DDA Marugg

From: WOODY [mailto:woodv@qeo-tech-imagery.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 28,2012 8:34 AM
Tor JEFF LJGHT oeff.liqht(ouniontrib.com)
Subject: Watch Dog story on DDA Marugg

Jeff,
Marugg is not the only DDA allowed to quietly resign in order to suppress criminal investigation of the DA's office and DA
Dumanis. This is the same obstruction ofjustice system that was working in the DDA Laura Gunn and the DDA Daniel
Rodriguez resignations over audio tape evidence tampering. Audio tape evidence tampering that is directly connected
to the current chief Mccoy - Officer Garcia audio tape evidence tampering during the same time period. These are
some of the cases I tried to tell you about in our meeting.
Woody Higdon

GTI NEWS PHOTO
www.qtinewsphoto. com
woodv@qtinewsphoto. com
760-754-8423



WOODY

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

WOODY [woody@geo{ech-imagery.com]
Tuesday, February 28, 2012 8:35 AM
Greg Moran (greg.moran@uniontrib.com)
FW: Watch Dog story on DDA Marugg

From: WOODY [mailto :woody@geo-tech-imaqery.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 20Lz a34 AM
To: JEFF LIGHT (ieff.liqht@uniontrib.com)
Subject Watch Dog story on DDA Marugg

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


